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SAMPLE FORM - Type or write legiblyl!

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE rorm CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with Jocal governmental enfity o

' OFFICE USE ONLY .
This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local | -
_ Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity. | Dgte Received

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the W
Tocal government pot later than the 7th business day after the date theperson |~ CHY
becomsawa:eofﬁmsthatrequm&estammtobeﬁled.&es:chon

176.006, Local Government Code. _ JAN 29 2008
Apersoncommﬂsmoﬁ‘snse:fthepersonmolat&%onl%ﬁ@ﬁ m

Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1. Name of person doing business with Jocal govermmental entity. RFB / RFP / Contract No.
Fill In full name of person (individual or corporation, parhmmhlp, :

etc.) trying to do business with or who Is doing business with the
City. Corporation or partnership acts through Individual, but as i is

corporation or partnership that Is g to do bus!ness, name of
corporation or rship goes here. /4 ¢ ’c L

2.\:] Check this box if you are filing an update to 2 previously filed guestionnaire. -
(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing
authority not later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section
176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and not later than the 7th business day after
" the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)
Chack the above box i this an update form for one previously fifed.
Update required when circumstances change. Updates are also required by September 1 of each
year in which person submits a proposal, bid or response to City, or begins contract discusslons
or negotiations.
3. Describe each affilistion or business relztionship with an employee or contractor of the local goverlmentll entity who makes
. recommendations to 2 local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditare of money.
Describe how you are affiliated or related to (a) a Clty of Waco emplayee or (b) contractor with
the City of Waco (such as an engineering or architectural firm) who makes recommendations fo
the City on the expenditures of money. You should Identify the employee or contractor, as
applicable, by name.
t! no affillation or business raiaﬂonsmp axists, write “None.”™ ..

}VONC

4. Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is 2 loeal governmest officer and 'who appoints or employs
a [ocal government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire,

Describe how you are affiliated or related to a member of the Waco City Councll or the Waco Clty

Manager.
You should Include the identity of the Council member or the Manager, as applicable.

if no affillation or buslne_ss relationship exists,write “None.”

on é
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE . S rorm CIQ

| 6. Deseribe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause » conflict ofinterest. - -

Complete one of these pages for EACH Council Membor / City Manager
with whom there Is an affillation or business relationship.

For vendor or other | person doing businm with Joeal guvemmental ntl!y Page2

5 Nume of local govemment officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this

secﬂon only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)
Insert name of Jocal government officer (City COUnc;I member or City Manager)

m'éeéioh,nuns(mchxdmgmbparhA,B,C&D)mustbeeompletedforeachoﬂiwwnhwhommﬁ]etbas
eﬁhanonorbamrelmmshp Anachaddmml:agwwﬂnstmCIstnecessmy L ) .

A. - IsthclomlWoﬁmmﬁmmmmvmgw&emwmmﬁxabhmeﬁomﬁw
filer of the questionnaire?

[-____]Yes‘ DNO Check one ‘

B.. Istheﬁlaof&squeﬁmmmmmgmﬁkelymmmbhmﬁomwatmm of the
local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental

entity? |
C ve [ Ino ™ chock one

C. Lsthsﬁla*ofﬂnsqusﬂonnamaﬁihaﬁedwﬁhacmaﬁonuroﬁmbusmess entity that the local
govemmcntoﬂicersemasanoﬁoerordmctor orholdaanownushlpofmpmentormore? .

[:] DNO Check one

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.
Insm‘ description that explains why you checked “Yos” on A B,orC above.

A L o - I . .
L.

Insert description.

L I Y

AForm must be dated and signedlll] .
it Is helpful if name Is printed below slgnatu
3 P g Z~Jo°'~aa°
7 Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

;OH ULGEARCIA
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE rorm CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

OFFI E ONLY
This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local CEUS

Goveroment Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity. | Date Received

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7h business day after the date the person
becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed, See Section
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense ifthepersonviolamSecﬁmI%.OOG,Loca*
Government Code. An offense under this section is 8 Class C misdemeanor.

1. Name of person doing business with local governmental entity. RFB / RFP / Contract No.

2.[] Check this box if you are filing an update fo a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government
Code, is pending and pot later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire
becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3. Describe eack affilintion or business relstionship with sn employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes
recommendations to g Jocal government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditare of money,

4. Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who s 2 local government officer and who appoints or
employs a locsl government officer of the local governmentst entity that iy the subject of this questionnaire.
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE - ForM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with Jocal governmental entity Page2

5. Name of Jocal government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Complete this
section only if the answer to A, B, or Cis YES.)

" ‘This section, jtem 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has
affiliation or business relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

E. Is the local govermment officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the
filer of the gquestionnaire? -

DYes DNO

F. Isdwﬁldofﬂlequesﬁomaﬁereceivingmlike!ymmemxablzmmmeﬁomoratthcdixecﬁon of the
locglgwmentofﬁmnamadiuthis section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental

entity?
D Yes . D No

G. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[Jves [

L Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

7. Signature of person doing business with the governmentsl entity

ﬁ /"Jé’«:,? \
Date
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